

**Adeyeye, Emmanuel Abiodun (Ph.D, MASAN, RAS) Department of Animal Nutrition**

College of Livestock & Animal Science  
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta  
[adeyeyeca@funaab.edu.ng](mailto:adeyeyeca@funaab.edu.ng)  
+2348067331986

Dr. Emmanuel Abiodun Adeyeye accomplished his educational carrier in Agriculture with Bachelor of Agriculture (B. Agric), Masters of Agriculture (M. Agric) and Doctoral degree (Ph.D) from Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. He had over 15 years of experience in Agricultural practices. With his wealth of experience, he had worked in various organizations both private and government. He was involved in various project executions (from inception to completion). He was part of the management team of Metrovet Nigeria Limited, Ado-Ekiti. He was in-charge of the feed mill as manager in 2005. In 2006 he was retained as consultant when he got appointment with another organization. He worked as Fisheries officer with Fisheries Department, Ministry of Agriculture, Ekiti-State where he was actively involved in fish hatchery and extension activities. He was the officer in-charge of the team that planted 50 hectares of oil palm plantation in 2010 for Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (FUNNAB). He was the Team lead for the palm oil processing unit of FUNAAB in 2015. He took over the leadership of piggery and rabbitry units of FUNAAB in 2017. He was the Team lead for the rearing and management of turkey and broilers in FUNAAB in 2018 and 2019 respectively. Presently, he is a lecturer in the Department of Animal Nutrition, College of Animal Science and Livestock Production, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. His research interest is in alternative feeds for monogastric animal nutrition. Dr Adeyeye has three journals and two edited proceedings to his credit. He attended many conferences and trainings such as Nigerian Society for Animal Production (NSAP), OWERRI, 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference of NSAP, 18-22, March, 2018. ASAN/NIAS joint Annual Conference, University of PortHacourt, Nigeria, 18-22 September, 2016. Academic retreat on University ethics, Pedagogy and Examination Matters organized by FUNAAB. Team work, dynamism and corporate excellence are is pursuit. Highest standard of efficiency, competence and integrity are his watch word.

---

**CURRICULUM VITAE OF DR. E. A. ADEYEYE (RAS)**

---

**01. PERSONAL**

i. Name in Full: ADEYEYE Emmanuel Abiodun

- ii. Date of Birth: 31<sup>st</sup> March, 1970
- iii. Place of Birth: Ekiti-State
- iv. Age: 51
- v. Sex: Male
- vi. Marital Status: Married
- vii. Nationality: Nigerian
- viii. Town and State of Origin: Iropora, Ekiti State
- ix. Contact Address: Directorate of University Farms (DUFARMS)  
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta,  
P M B 2240.
- x. Phone Number: +2348067331986
- xi. E-Mail Address: [adeyeyeea@funaab.edu.ng](mailto:adeyeyeea@funaab.edu.ng)
- xii. Present Post and Salary: Lecturer II and CONUASS 3/8 (₦2,308,911)
- xiii. Post on Promotion: Lecturer I

## **02. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

### **(i). Educational Institution Attended (with Dates)**

- a Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta 2011-2014
- b University of Agriculture, Abeokuta 2001-2004
- c University of Agriculture, Abeokuta 1992-1998

### **(ii). Academic and Professional Qualification (with Dates)**

- a. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) in Monogastric Animal Nutrition 2014
- b. Masters in Agriculture (M. Agric) in Animal Nutrition 2004
- c. Bachelor of Agriculture (B. Agric) in Animal Nutrition 1998
- d. Diploma (Data Processing & Info Technology) (Kano) 1999

### **(iii). Prizes/Awards, Scholarship (with Dates)**

- Federal Government Scholarship award, Post Graduate 2003

## **03. WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **(a). Previous Work Experience**

- i. Fisheries Officer II, Ekiti State Civil Service 2006-2009

- ii. Consultant to Metrovet Feed Mill, Ado-Ekiti. 2006-2007
- iii. Feed Mill Manager Metrovet, Ado-Ekiti. 2005-2006
- iv. Emmans Nursery and Primary School, Animasho 2000-2001

**(b). Work Experience within the University System**

- v. Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta (FUNAAB).
  - Department of Animal Nutrition 2021-date
  - University Farms (DUFARMS) 2009-2021
  - Principal Agricultural Officer, Broiler Production 2019-2021
  - Principal Agricultural Officer, Turkey Production 2018-2019
  - Senior Agricultural Officer, Piggery and Rabbitry Units 2017-2018
  - Senior Agricultural Officer, Palm Oil Processing Unit 2015-2016
  - Farm Officer I, Plantain Plantation 2013-2014
  - Farm Officer II, Oil Palm Plantations 2009-2012

**04. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT/COMMUNITY SERVICES (WITH DATES)**

- i. Pastor In-charge, RCCG Divine Connection, Rolu, Kangudu, Abk 2019 till date
- ii. Pastor In-Charge, RCCG Power Assembly, Camp, Abeokuta 2011 -2019
- iii. Treasurer RCCG Ogun Province 6 Sunday School Department 2016 -2021
- iv. Treasurer RCCG Ogun Province 6 Redeemer's Men Fellowship 2018 -2021
- v. Treasurer Ti Oluwanile Community, Osara Rd, Gbonogun 2019 till date
- vi. Chairman DUFARMS Welfare Scheme 2020 -2021
- vii. Returning/Collation Officer, Independent National Electoral Commission (INEC), Ipokia Local Government, National Assembly Election 2019

**05. TRAINING PROGRAMME ATTENDED (WITH DATES)**

- i. Academic Retreat on University Ethics, Pedagogy and Examination Matters  
FUNNAB 2021
- ii. Capacity building training on Animal handling and Restriction.  
Organised by Institute of Food Security, Environmental Resources and Agricultural Research (IFSERAR) University of

	Agriculture, Abeokuta	2019
iii.	Capacity Building on Turkey Production organised by TOSAM Agricultural Limited Jogor Hotel, Ibadan, Oyo State	2018
iv.	Advance Digital appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions (ADAPTI) by Digital Bridge Institute. Sponsored by Nigerian Communication Commission (NCC), ICTREC, FUNAAB	2017
v.	Mandatory Continuing Professional Educated Programme. Organised by NIAS. Port Harcourt.	2016
vi.	SAS/SPSS training organised by Institute of Food Security, Environmental Resources and Agricultural Research (IFSERAR) University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	2014
vii.	Capacity Building on Integrated Farming at Songhai Farm, Cotonu. Organised by DUFARMS, FUNAAB	2014
viii.	Intensive workshop on fish farming organised by Federal Department of Fisheries in partnership with the Fisheries Society of Nigeria (FIDSON)	2006

**06. COMMENDATION**

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. Contribution, Dedication,  
Commitment and Meritorious service to the Directorate of University  
Farms (DUFARMS) 2020

**07. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES**

- i. Member, Nigerian Institute of Animal Science (NIAS)
- ii. Member, Animal Science Association of Nigeria (ASAN)
- ii. Member, World Poultry Science Association (WPSA)

**08. RESEARCH INTEREST OR COMMISSIONED PROJECTS**

Alternative non-conventional feed ingredients in monogastric animal nutrition.

**09. UNIVERSITY EXTENSION ACTIVITIES**

Nil

**10. OTHER ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM**

Nil

## 11. PUBLICATIONS

### (i). Journal Articles in print

1. Oso. A. O, Fafiolu, A. O, **Adeyeye, E. A** and Olademeji, A. W (2019). Effect of oil extraction methods and enzyme supplementation on metabolisable energy values of sunflower seed meal for growing turkeys. *Bulletin of Animal Health and Production in Africa*. 67 (2): 197. Inter-African Bureau for Animal Resources, IBAR Publication.
2. **Adeyeye, E. A**; Oduguwa, O. O; Igbasan, F. A and Onwuka, C. F. I (2009). In vitro comparison of phytases from two microbial sources. *Journal of Natural Science, Engineering and Technology*. 8 (1): 42-51. Published by the Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. P. M. B 2240, Abeokuta, Nigeria.
3. **Adeyeye, E. A**; Igbasan. F. A; Oduguwa, O. O and Onwuka, C. F. I (2009). Comparative effect of including Microbial phytase in Broiler diet on their performance and serum indices. *Journal of Researches in Agricultural Sciences*. 2 (1&2): 17-21. Published by University of Ado-Ekiti

### (ii). Edited Conference Proceedings

1. **Adeyeye, E. A**; Oduguwa, O. O; Südekum,K-H; Jegede, A. V; Idowu. O. M. O; Olowofeso. O; and Pirgozliev. V. (2012). Haematological and serum biochemistry of exotic and the Nigerian indigenous turkey poults fed diets containing shrimp waste-meal. **Proceedings of the spring meeting of the World's Poultry Science Association (WPSA)**. P. M. Hocking and M. G. Macleod (Eds) *British Poultry Abstracts* 8(1): 41-43. Published by Taylor & Francis
2. **Adeyeye, E. A**; Oduguwa, O. O; Jegede, A. V; Fafiolu. A. O, Oso, A. O, Südekum,K-H and Pirgozliev. V (2012). Effects of replacing dietary fish meal with shrimp waste-meal on the performance of exotic and the Nigerian indigenous turkey poults. **Proceedings of the spring meeting of the World's Poultry Science Association (WPSA)**. P. M. Hocking and M. G. Macleod (Eds) *British Poultry Abstracts* 8(1): 43-44. Published by Taylor & Francis

## 12. MAJOR CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- (i) 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference of the Nigerian Society for Animal Production (NSAP) Held from 18<sup>th</sup> -22<sup>nd</sup> of March, 2018 at Federal University of Technology, Owerri (FUTO).

- (ii) 5<sup>th</sup> ASAN-NIAS Joint Annual Meeting. Port Harcourt. September 18-22, 2016.
- (iii). 3<sup>rd</sup> Nigeria International Poultry Summit held at Dheb Michael Events & Halls, Olomore, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria. February 22-26, 2009.

**13. INFORMATION ON FELLOWSHIP, MASTER’S PROJECTS AND PH.D**

**THESIS SUPERVISED**

Nil

**14. EXTRA CURRICULA ACTIVITIES**

Sporting, Cooking, Farming

**15. REFEREES**

**a) Professor. V. A. Jegede**

Department of Animal Nutrition,  
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.

E-mail: [yinbjegede@yahoo.com](mailto:yinbjegede@yahoo.com)

Phone: +2348035397280

**b) Dr. A. O. Oso**

Associate Professor, Department of Animal Nutrition,  
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta

E-mail: [drosoann@yahoo.com](mailto:drosoann@yahoo.com)

Phone: +2348037252829

**c) Mr. M. O. Ogunlami**

Head, Directorate of Environmental Management (DEM)  
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta

E-mail: [madelami63@gmail.com](mailto:madelami63@gmail.com)

Phone: +2348035308316

7<sup>th</sup> October, 2021

.....  
Signature

.....  
Date